OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS, AT 6:30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 HELD AT THE LOWER BRADLEY PARK SHELTER 1314 N. PARK ROAD, PEORIA IL

**TRUSTEES PRESENT:** Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Joyce Harant, Reagan Leslie Hill, Steve Montez, Alexander Sierra, Vice President Laurie Covington, and President Robert Johnson.

TRUSTEES ABSENT: None

**STAFF PRESENT:** Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brent Wheeler, Attorney Kevin Day, Nick Conrad, Becky Fredrickson, Matt Freeman, Mike Friberg, Todd Green, Mary Harden, Scott Loftus, Willie Howe, Shalesse Pie, Karrie Ross, Doug Silberer (v), Nicole Staley, Greg Walker, Sue Wheeler (v), and Alicia Woodworth.

Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

President Johnson presided and called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

#### 2. ROLL CALL

#### 3. MOTION TO PERMIT TRUSTEE TO ATTEND MEETING ELECTRONICALLY

No request to attend meeting electronically was received.

#### 4. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

#### 5. MINUTES

#### 5.A. Approval of Minutes of August 9, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Vice President Covington MOVED TO APPROVE the August 9, 2023 Regular Board meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

#### 6. STAFF REPORTS

#### 6.A. Executive Director

Emily Cahill thanked President Johnson for suggesting "PPD on the Go – Board Edition" and having tonight's Board meeting at Bradley Park. This is a great opportunity for everyone to spend time in our parks and spaces. She thanked Matt Freeman and Bradley Park Manager, Brittany O'Day for their work in preparing for tonight's Board meeting.

Emily stated that as we enter the fall season, it's a busy time at the District with many things happening. She thanked everyone for their help and participation in last Friday's golf outing and was a fantastic day at Kellogg Golf Course. Last

Saturday, the Peoria PlayHouse and Children's Museum hosted their annual Hopscotch event. This weekend, please take the opportunity to visit Oktoberfest at the Peoria RiverFront. Emily expressed her gratitude for all of staff's hard work and the community's participation and stewardship of everything Peoria Park District.

Trustee Bertschy commented that he attended and participated in last Friday's golf outing and complemented staff for their outstanding work. It was a fabulous day not only with the weather, but with staff's efforts. One thing that stood out to him was that the teamwork that is talked about staff members was clearly on display there. The event reflected beautifully upon the Park District and its staff.

Trustee Montez stated that he went to the PlayHouse's Hopscotch. It was a great event and there were a number of community leaders in attendance. What really stood out to him was that there was such a diverse group of attendees of all ages. Kudos to everyone involved in making it such a great event.

Trustee Sierra stated that he believes the District is approaching the end of the first year of Peoria Grown's lease at Trewyn. He asked where are we on conversations for lease renewal with Peoria Grown? Emily Cahill stated that staff has reached out to Peoria Grown to schedule a meeting and start that conversation. However, she believes there is an auto renewal in the lease, but she will verify and let the Board know. Peoria Grown was the recipient of the Build Peoria grant and those dollars have now come from Build Peoria and to Peoria Grown. As such, The District is going to continue the capital improvements to the space and working with them on exterior signage. It is staff's intent, as in that agreement, to continue to expand the District's collaboration in 2024. Peoria Grown is very excited and the space really serves the purposes that they hoped it would. Updates will be shared through the Programming Committee initially, but eventually it will come to the full Board as the District works through that process.

Trustee Sierra gave the District kudos for securing a partnership with the South Side Soccer League at Logan Park. Through that partnership, not only are we bringing 300-500 people to local parks, but it also offered the District opportunities for funding for the league.

#### 6.B. Superintendent of Planning, Design & Construction

Becky Fredrickson presented the August 2023 Project Report and stated that currently, there are no projects materially behind schedule. *Please see Attachment A*. Trustee Sierra asked where is the District at in acquiring the \$4M in state funds to start some of the capital projects identified, and specifically, the \$2M committed to the Proctor Rec Center and the \$2M committed to Glen Oak Park? Emily Cahill stated that she is in constant contact with them, requesting status updates on when the District will receive the funds. It is committed to the Park District in the State

budget, it's just a matter of the administrative processes necessary to actually receive the funds.

#### 6.C. Chief of Police

Chief Todd Green presented the August 2023 Police Activity Report. *Please see Attachment B.* 

Note: At this time, President Johnson stated he was going to go to move to agenda item 11. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD. Please see below.

Note: President Johnson then moved to agenda item 7.G. Planning Committee - Bradley Park Artwork Request and invited citizens to address the Board on this matter. Please see below.

#### 7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

#### 7.A. Finance Committee - Approval of Accounts Payable

Trustee and Finance Committee Chair Bertschy reported that the Finance Committee met and has examined the bills and found without exception. Therefore, as Chair of the Finance Committee, Trustee Bertschy moves that the President and Secretary be authorized to issue orders to the Treasurer for the several amounts shown in the agenda and MOVED TO APPROVE the current listing of accounts payable. Motion seconded by Trustee Sierra and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 7.B. Talent Management and Engagement Committee - Board Code of Conduct

Vice President and TME Committee Chair Covington stated that the Talent Management and Engagement Committee recommends to the full Board approval of the Board Code of Conduct and MOVED TO APPROVE the Board Code of Conduct. Motion seconded by Trustee Bertschy and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

# 7.C. Planning Committee - Minutes of June 6, 2023 Meeting

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington presented the Planning Committee meeting minutes of June 6, 2023 for Board review.

### 7.D. Planning Committee - Memorial Bench

Matt Freeman stated that staff received a request from Natalia Schradle to place a memorial bench at Forest Park Nature Center in memory of her father, Nelson E. Teichmann. Staff worked with the Teichmann family to identify several bench opportunities throughout the District but due to the sentimental relationship the family has with Forest

Park Nature Center, they wish to do a bench at that location. The bench will also include a standardized plaque, with language agreed upon by the District and family.

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington stated that the Planning Committee recommends to the full Board approval of this memorial bench request at Forest Park Nature Center.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the placement of the memorial bench at Forest Park Nature Center. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

7.E. Planning Committee - OSLAD Grant Application - Markwoodlands Improvements
Becky Fredrickson stated that staff is preparing an Illinois Department of Natural
Resources Open Space Land Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) grant for the redevelopment of recreational amenities in Markwoodlands Park. As a requirement of the grant process, a Resolution of Authorization must be signed by the applicant's chief elected official. The grant application proposes improvements to the existing football field and baseball fields, installation of a new playground and shelter, and the installation of accessible paths to the new and existing elements.

Staff recommends approving the attached Resolution of Authorization (Form OS/DOC-3) for the Open Space Land Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) grant program in order to apply for a grant for the re-development of Markwoodlands Park.

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington stated that the Planning Committee recommends to the full Board approval of this application.

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the OSLAD Grant Application for Markwoodlands Improvements. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 7.F. Planning Committee - Land Request - Village of Norwood

Becky Fredrickson stated that The Peoria Park District acquired 3 parcels in Norwood in 1965 with the assistance of Forest Park Foundation. In 1990 the Peoria Park District entered into a 50-year agreement with the Village of Norwood concerning the management of one of the parcels that is used as a park for the Village. It is approximately 6.5 acres in size. In 2020 an extension on the agreement was approved by the Park Board and the Village of Norwood for an additional 20 years. This agreement will expire in 2060. However, recently the Village has inquired about the possibility of taking ownership of the parcel. This will allow them to apply for grants for improvements.

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington stated that the Planning Committee recommends to the full Board approval of the land request from the Village of Norwood.

Trustee Hill MOVED TO APPROVE the Village of Norwood's Land Request. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 7.G. Planning Committee - Bradley Park Artwork Request

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington stated that the Planning Committee recommends to the full Board denial of this request as submitted by the Uplands Residential Association, but recommends further consideration to explore alternative solutions to encourage placemaking in the designated spot formerly occupied by the statue.

Vice President Covington MOVED TO DENY this request as submitted by the Uplands Residential Association and recommended further consideration to explore alternative solutions to encourage place-making in the designated spot formerly occupied by the statue.

Trustee Bertschy asked for clarification on what "placemaking" means. Trustee Hill stated that in committee, it was discussed what the statue represented and what that space represented, and she had suggested the possibility to explore better options that might encourage the placemaking that's desired of the Uplands community, but not specifically tie the District's hands to statuary and explore what is available. It was her intention to deny the request as submitted because of the financial onus being on the Park District, which is against the current policy.

Dr. Bernard Goitein stated that the real issue is what would be an appropriate replacement of the statue for the area. He hopes that at the end of this meeting, the Board will give staff the directive to start developing what those options are.

C. J. Summers addressed the Board reiterating the position of the Uplands Residential Association that the Park District replace a statue that was previously there with another statue.

Conrad Stinnett, President of the West Bluff Council, addressed the Board stating the West Bluff Council is proud to support the Uplands Residential Association's request for replacement statue of Hebe.

Trustee Hill further explained what she had mentioned in committee, stating that Bradley Park is in her District community and that rather than replacing statuary and the financial onus is on the Park District to put something in that space, she feels this is an opportunity to be innovative with what placemaking means. For patrons of the park, that means how we come together as a community and she is committed to finding something that accomplishes that. She believes in 2023 we have an opportunity to go even further and that's what she's trying to suggest with opening up what that looks like. It could be statuary, but that's a two-dimensional thing that we can't communicate with. If it is fully explored and the Board feels that statuary is the best way to bring communities together, she'll back it. But if we can dig a little bit deeper and find something that can bring that can bring that opportunity to connect with our neighbors, that's what she's going to lean into.

Trustee Bertschy stated that at the last meeting, it was requested that staff look into whether there was a stipulation made by Lydia Bradley that contingent on her donation of the land for Bradley Park, that a statue be placed there in honor of her daughter Laura Bradley. Staff had presented a copy of the actual deed, and it does not stipulate nor is there a restriction, that a statue be placed there and is not contingent upon the Park District receiving the land. Trustee Bertschy went on to say that the Park District should pay for this, period. Whatever conclusion to this is made, he will support the Park District paying for it and it is unfair that to ask the community to pay for it. He's not opposed to exploring placemaking but he would like an agreed-upon solution be made sooner rather than later. He thinks if it is statuary, one of a Native American would be a tribute to the indigenous population would be nice. Regardless, he believes the Park District should pay for it. He's fine with voting as the motion was made because regardless, there will be a discussion about what is going to be in that space. He just believes that we need to get to that final decision and have a process to get there sooner rather than later.

Trustee Sierra stated that he will vote in support of this motion, but the second component that needs to occur is in terms of directives from the full Board and staff for next steps. He believes it may be worthwhile to revisit the language in the exceptions in the Statue Artwork Memorial Policy. He will vote in favor of the motion because there is an opportunity to revisit would go in place of the statue. He believes the directives to staff should be well thought out and clear.

Emily Cahill stated that given the framework of the motion, it is clear there is a place for further discussion on how to proceed with the space. Within that motion, there are other options to be explored. She does ask that within any directives given, staff is given the opportunity to do the research that has been contemplated as part of that motion's development by Trustee Hill and the Planning Committee so that staff could at least frame that into some options and then get feedback based on those options. She would like staff be given some time in order to get

through the current focus i.e., budget and events, then be able to truly focus on this and develop well thought out options for consideration. December 1 would be an acceptable time to present those options.

Trustee Bertschy proposed an amendment to the motion that in addition to the motion as stated, with a further provision that staff is to report back to the full Board with proposals for replacement statuary, whatever that may be, on or before the first Board meeting in December.

Vice President Covington accepted the amended motion and MOVED TO DENY this request as submitted by the Uplands Residential Association and recommended further consideration to explore alternative solutions to encourage place-making in the designated spot formerly occupied by the statue with a further provision that staff is to report back to the full Board with proposals for replacement statuary, on or before the first Board meeting in December. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 7.H. Planning Committee - Theodore Roosevelt Statue Proposal

Vice President and Planning Committee Chair Covington stated that the Planning Committee recommends to the full Board denial of this proposal.

Trustee Hill MOVED TO DENY the Theodore Roosevelt Statue Proposal by the KDB Group. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 8. **NEW BUSINESS**

# 8.A. Approval of Pre-Travel Expenses for President Johnson's Attendance at IAPD Board Retreat

As required by state law and Peoria Park District policy, attached is a pre-travel cost estimate for President Johnson to attend the IAPD Board Retreat in Lockport, IL, September 22-24, 2023. Staff recommends the Board approve the pre-travel estimates for costs associated with President Johnson's attendance at the IAPD Board Retreat in Lockport, IL September 22-24, 2023.

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the Pre-Travel Expenses for President Johnson's Attendance at the IAPD Board Retreat. Motion seconded by Trustee Sierra and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays)

#### 9. CALENDAR OF CONSENT ITEMS

- 9.A. Bid HVAC Services
- 9.B. Bid Grain Products for Peoria Zoo
- 9.C. Bid Detweiller North Road Patching Phase I
- 9.D. Change Order #2 Logan Park Site Improvements

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent items 9.A. thru 9.D. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

#### 10. PENDING BUSINESS

#### 10.A. Land Acquisition – Forest Park Foundation Parcels

Becky Fredrickson stated that Forest Park Foundation is sun-setting its operations this year and would like to donate the following parcels to the Peoria Park District. These two parcels are in addition to the 6 parcels approved last board meeting.

- -Parcel #1: 13-29-200-008 (adj. to Kinsey Park) 0.25 acres
- -Parcel #2: 14-14-100-006 (close to PPD Krause property) 2 acres (entirely underwater)

Vice President Covington MOVED TO APPROVE the Land Acquisition of Forest Park Foundation Parcels. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

#### 11. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

Lynn Lane, Principal of Sterling Middle School, addressed the Board asking who is the Park Board Trustee that is to support the Pierson Hills, Sterling School community area. She stated that the reason she came tonight to ask if a meeting can be set up with her and the Board to discuss the lack of support experienced in her area and find out what she can do to help put better resources in place for the families of Pierson Hills that are struggling.

Community member J. R. Hinchee addressed the Board about his concerns over the problematic pervasiveness of bush honeysuckle, an invasive woody plant.

#### 12. COMMUNICATIONS

Thank you notes from the Oak Grove PTO, Cleft Proud Peoria Proud, MTHS Sports Boosters, and Towanda District Library were submitted for review.

#### 13. OTHER BUSINESS

Trustee Bertschy stated that at a previous meeting, he had mentioned his concern about whether or not the current committee structure was working. One is his concern that sometimes, issues of importance to the full Board are discussed at length in committee only to be discussed at length again at full Board. Second, many of the District's

committees meet during the day and for citizens and Trustees that work during the day, it is not convenient for them to attend. As such, he asks President Johnson to approve the placement of this item on the next Strategy Ad Hoc or Regular Board agenda, discussion by the Board about the current committee structure and how it's working. A possible solution would be to meet twice a month as is currently done, but meet 4:00-8:30 pm and cover items currently being discussed in committees. President Johnson agreed.

Trustee Sierra stated that in reflecting on the programming, staff has done a lot in trying to rejuvenate youth participation in programming at Proctor Rec Center. He recognizes the effort made to reimagine that space.

Trustee Sierra stated that recently, he was approached by someone for the Board to consider how to expand access to programming through a virtual setting. That is a conversation he plans to initiate in a DEIA Committee meeting as it touches on people having access to programming.

Trustee Harant stated that at Park District events, she has noticed a lot of Styrofoam being used by vendors and cans and plastic being thrown in the garbage cans. As such, is there any way we can ban Styrofoam and also have recycle bins for cans and plastics? Emily Cahill stated that staff can review the policy and look into it and unfortunately, that is the most cost-effective many vendors are able to serve their food. In addition, when providing recycle bins for trash, people typically throw all trash in them. It takes staff members to physically sort through and separate all the recyclables from the trash.

#### 14. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

None noted at this particular time.

#### 15. ADJOURNMENT

At 7:56 pm, Trustee Sierra MOVED TO ADJOURN. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Full discussion can be viewed at the following link: <a href="https://fb.watch/ni-1glUi5W/">https://fb.watch/ni-1glUi5W/</a>

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Board

# PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION DIVISION MONTHLY PROJECT REPORT AUGUST 2023

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	COMPLETED PROJECTS
·			
Bike Trail Repave North Section	Detweiller Mill & Repave N. Road Edges	Bicycle Safety Town Bridge Handrail Upgrade	Detweiller House Carpet
Bradley Ballfield Dugout Improv.	GLC Irrigation Improvements	Bike Trail Underdrains at Bishop	Detweiller Cross Country Bridge/Culvert
Bradley Upper Slide Replace	GLC Netting & Poles	Camp Wokanda Iroquois Cabin Windows	Donovan Pump House Roof Replace
Camp Wokanda Lodge Siding - Ph. 2	GLC Synthetic Tee Tops	Camp Wokanda Shower House Furnace Repl.	ESC Vestibule Roof
Cassidy Walking Paths		Camp Wokanda Replace Well Transformer	ESC A/C Unit Over Planning
Cassidy Pier Upgrades		Districtwide Chip & Seal 2023	FPNC Office Floor Replace
Charter Oak Path Replace - Ph.1		FPNC Shelter	FRC Recoat Roof
Detweiller North Road Inlets Replace		FPNC ADA Access Improvements	Glen Oak Swing Gates on Roads (2)
Detweiller Restroom Building Improvements		FPNC Exterior Door Replacement	Gun Range Asphalt Overlay & Striping
Detweiller Connect to Public Water - Bore		FRC Door Replacements	GVD Storage Building Roof Replacement
Donovan Covered Storage Bldg		Glen Oak Electric Train	GVD Full Depth Patching
FPNC Valley Loop Trail Bridges - Upgrades		Glen Oak Lagoon Path	Gwynn Pool Painting
FRC Sidewalk by Concession Bldg		Glen Oak Lagoon Fence Removal	Kellogg Lake Drain Tube on #6
GLC Main Tee Improvements		Glen Oak Playground Replacement	Kellogg Pump House Door
GLC Improvements - DCEO Grant		Glen Oak Site Work	Kellogg Storage Bldg
Golf Cart Path Improvements		Golf - Three Forward Tees	Kellogg Walking Bridge on #2
Gun Range Road Improv.		Gun Range Shelter Replacement	Logan HVAC Rooftop Unit
Gun Range Fence		Kellogg Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.	Madison Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.
GVD Lower Bridge Column Repair		Kellogg Serv. Bldg Siding Repairs/Staining	Newman Chemical Bldg
GVD Lower Sediment Basin Improvement		Logan Shelter	Newman Replace Isolation Valves
GVD Pavilion Move		Logan Site Improvements	Newman Irrigation Control/Satellite Boxes
GVD Pavilion Floor Repairs		Logan Playground	Noble Center Front Doors
GVD Erosion Repair at Grand View Ave		Morton Square Site Improvements	Owens Front Doors
Gwynn Asphalt Paths		Newman Storage Bldg	Owens Interior Painting
Kellogg Culvert Replace on #1		Noble Center Lower NW Doors Repl	Peoria Zoo Red River Hog Fence Improv.
Lakeview Family Aquatic Center - Demo		Noble Center Exterior Building Paint	Players Basement Dewatering Syst.
Lakeview Park Reline Culvert		Owens HVAC Repairs	Players 3-Way Valve Replacement
Lakeview Splashpad		Owens Gas Heaters over Rink #1	PlayHouse Parking Lot Improv - Ph. 2
Luthy Conservatory Boiler Burner Replace		Owens Generator Radiator Replace	Proctor Auditorium Partial A/C Repl.
Madison Extend Irrigation on #2		Players Boiler Replace	Proctor Roof Tile Purchase
Madison Lean-To on Service Building		Proctor Gym Roof	Riverplex Flat Roof Coating - Ph. 2
Madison Concrete NE of Clubhouse Repl.		Proctor Skylights Improv.	RiverPlex Resurface Pools
Morton Sq. Sidewalks		RiverPlex Locker Room Renov. Ph. 2	Rock Island Greenway Bridge Repair
Newman Replace Irrigation Pump		Threat lox 200ker noom nemoti i in 2	Tawny Oaks Shed Roof
Newman Replace Steps on Tee #1			Zoo Tiger Paths
Noble Center Ice/Snow Guards - Serv. Entr.			Zoo Boardwalk Decking Repl.
Owens Back Bridge Decking Replace			
Peoria Zoo Path Lights			
PlayHouse Slate Roof Replace			
Pond Aerators			
Proctor Library Carpet		Bold Type indicates projects that have moved	
Proctor Pollish Locker Room Floors		to a new column since last month.	
Proctor Balcony Upgrade			
RiverPlex Pool Heat Exchangers			
Sommer Farm Living History Utility Improv.			

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	
Tawny Oaks Visitor Center A/C Tawny Oaks House Garage Roof			
Zoo Cooler/Freezer Repl.			
200 Cooler/Treezer Neph			

# POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY - August, 2023



# TOTAL NUMBER OF ALL REPORTS: 14

# CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case#
Newman Golf Course	8/1/23 - 1453	Motor Vehicle Theft Case Summary: Unknown Suspect Took Golf Cart from Golf Course - UNFOUNDED	23-113
Glen Oak Park	8/2/23 - 0930	Criminal Damage to Property Case Summary: Damage to Shed	23-114
Glen Oak Park	8/3/23 - 1650	Possession of Controlled Substance Case Summary: Found Vial of Suspicious Substance in Playhouse Gift Shop - UNFOUNDED	23-117
Stadium Park	8/13/23 - 1500	Criminal Defacement of Property Case Summary: Unknown Suspect Spray Painted Garage Door	23-118
Cassidy Park	8/15/23 - 0900	Criminal Defacement of Property Case Summary: Unknown Suspect Defaced Park District Sign with Spray Paint	23-119
Newman Golf Course	8/16/23 - 1045	Theft Case Summary: Leaf Blower Stolen from Newman Golf Equipment Garage	23-120
Bradley Park	8/25/23 - 1752	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Adult Female Cited for Being Under the Influence of Alcohol	23-123

MONTHLY TOTAL - CRIME REPORTS: 7

# OUTSIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Description	Agency	Case#
		Services to Other Agency		
907 W. Johnson St.	8/31/23 - 2130	Case Summary: Assisted Peoria	Peoria Police	23-125
		Police with Stolen Vehicle		
		Services to Other Agency		
810 S. Helen St.	8/31/23 - 1019	Case Summary: Assisted Peoria	Peoria Police	23-126
		Police with Shooting Investigation		

MONTHLY TOTAL-OUTSIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIONS: 2

# **NON-CRIME REPORTS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case#
Festival Park	8/3/23 - 1435	Other Investigation Case Summary: Minor Disturbance by Adult Female Patron	23-116
Lakeview Park	8/16/23 - 1600	Found Property	23-121
Detweiller Park	8/18/23 – 1104	Abandoned Boat at Detweiller Riverside	23-122

MONTHLY TOTAL - NON-CRIME REPORTS: 3

# TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Tickets Issued	Case #
Lakeview Park	8/3/23 – 0945	None	23-115
Logan Park	8/27/23 – 1549	None	23-124

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS: 2

# **TRAFFIC CITATIONS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Ticket#

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 0

# **ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS**

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Case#
Bradley Park	8/25/23 – 1752	Possession/Under the Influence of Alcohol	23-123

**MONTHLY TOTAL - ORDINANCE CITATIONS: 1** 

# **PARKING VIOLATIONS**

Location	Date and Time	Offense	Ticket#
Peoria Players Theatre	8/3/23 – 0737	No Parking Zone	04456
Detweiller Park	8/18/23 – 1104	Abandoned Vehicle	04116
Peoria Players Theatre	8/23/23 – 2009	No Parking Zone	04457
Glen Oak Park	8/24/23 - 1239	No Parking Zone	08629

**MONTHLY TOTAL - PARKING VIOLATIONS: 4** 

1 / MI ( . / 1002

August, 2023